

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

THURSDAY, 1 MARCH 2018 AT 3.30 PM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Lisa Gallacher 02392 834056 Email: lisa.gallacher@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Councillor Ryan Brent (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Rob Wood, Liberal Democrat Labour Group Spokesperson - Vacant

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- 3 Allowances and Skill Fees Annual Review (Pages 5 66)

Purpose of report

To provide the Cabinet Member with an update, following a review of the allowances and skills fees for foster carers, staying put, family link and lodgings plus carers; and to seek approval to implement the revised policy (which includes the scale of allowances & fees table) at Appendix 1.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member:

- (1) Approve the revised policy (Appendix 1) with effect from 01 April 2018, and specifically note the following key changes:
 - (a) The proposal to ensure carers are paid fostering leave for the number of children they care for by the removal of the current cap of 2 children.
 - (b) The proposal to simplify how foster carers' leave payments are made as set out in section 8.
 - (c) The proposal to allow the payment of a skill fee to a temporary approved foster carer, on a case-by-case basis, where the temporary approved foster carer can evidence they meet the skill fee criteria for that specific child.
 - (d) The proposal not to pay an on-call fee to an on-call carer who declines to accommodate a child during the period they are on call (excluding situations where there are safeguarding concerns).
 - (e) The proposal that respite foster carers are not required to set-aside a proportion of the fostering allowance for long term savings for their children as the savings are made by the main foster carer.
- (2) Agree that the Deputy Director of Children's Services Safeguarding in consultation with the S.151 officer (or their representative), may adjust the Standard Fostering Allowance (and any allowances which are directly linked to these rates) in line with changes to the Government Minimum Fostering Allowance South East; having consulted with carers.
- (3) Agree that the Deputy Director of Children's Services Safeguarding in consultation with the S.151 officer (or their
 representative), may adjust the Staying Put, Family Link and
 Lodgings Plus Allowance in line with the percentage change to the
 relevant Government Minimum Fostering Allowance South East;
 having consulted with carers.
- 4 Children and Families Portfolio Budget Monitoring for the Third Quarter **2017/18** (Pages 67 72)

Purpose of report

To inform the Cabinet Member of the projected revenue expenditure within the portfolio cash limit and capital programme for the current financial year 2017-18. This report sets out the budget position and contributing factors to the projected year-end overspend within the portfolio as at the end of December 2017.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member:

- (1) Notes the Children and Families Portfolio forecast budget position, at the end of December 2017, of £3.0m in excess of current approved cash limit provision and the explanation provided for this significant increase in projected overspend since the beginning of the year.
- (2) Notes the steps which have been taken to strengthen the scrutiny of care placement decisions with a view to controlling costs where possible and the further development this year of approaches to managing demand, with the aim of reducing the projected overspend position and delivering a balanced budget within the area of Children's Social Care.
- (3) Notes the capital programme spending is currently in line with the approved capital budget.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785